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To: Members of the Arts, Culture & Heritage Advisory Committee
From: Becky Rogers, Manager, Arts, Culture and Heritage Division
Meeting Date: May 12, 2016

Subject: Report ACHAC16-027

Public Art Initiatives Report

Purpose

A report to update the Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory Committee on the activities
of the Public Art Initiatives Committee.

Recommendations

That the Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory Committee (ACHAC) approve the
recommendations outlined in Report ACHAC16-027, dated May 12, 2016 of the
Manager, Arts, Culture and Heritage Division, as follows:

a) That the minutes of the April 4, 2016 and April 25, 2016 Public Art Initiatives
meeting, attached as appendix A and B, be received for information, and

b) That the minutes of the April 11, 2016 meeting of the Public Art Advisory
Committee Working Group, attached as Appendix C, be received for
information.

Budget and Financial Implications

There are no budgetary or financial implications associated with the recommendation.
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Background

The Public Art Initiatives Committee met on April 4, and April 25, 2016 to review the
progress on identified public art projects. The Public Art Advisory Committee Working
Group, a sub-committee of ACHAC, met on April 11, 2016 to review procedures for
recruiting members for the Public Art Advisory Committee. The minutes of April 4 and
April 11, 2016 are attached as Appendices. The minutes are being provided to
members of the ACHAC for their information.

Submitted by,

Becky Rogers, Manager, Arts, Culture and Heritage Division

Contact Name:

Becky Rogers,

Manager, Arts, Culture & Heritage Division
Phone: 705-742-7777, Ext.1442

Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755

Fax: 705-743-2614

E-Mail: brogers@peterborough.ca

Attachments:

Appendix A — Public Art Initiatives Committee minutes of April 4, 2016

Appendix B — Public Art Initiatives Committee minutes of April 25, 2016

Appendix C — Public Art Advisory Committee Working Group minutes of April 11, 2016
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